

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

MUR: 25817-29 A 10: 18

High Point Regional Association of Realtors)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT #2

SENSITIVE

I. ACTIONS RECOMMENDED

Accept the attached signed conciliation agreement with the High Point Regional Association of Realtors and close the file.

II. DISCUSSION

On October 18, 2006, the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") found reason to believe that the High Point Regional Association of Realtors ("HPRAR") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(3) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(a) by improperly soliciting contributions to the National Association of Realtors Political Action Committee ("RPAC"), a separate segregated fund.¹

In response to the reason to believe findings, the HPRAR stated that it has taken steps to prevent a recurrence of the violations by stopping the practices described in the complaint

¹ The Commission also found no reason to believe that RPAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(3) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(a) and closed the file as to this respondent

27044154093

27044154094

we recommend the Commission accept the attached proposed conciliation agreement
and close the file.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached conciliation agreement with the High Point Regional Association of Realtors.
2. Close the file.
3. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence H. Norton
General Counsel

Rhonda J. Vosdingh
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

12/28/06

Date

BY: Kath M. Guith
Kathleen M. Guith
Assistant General Counsel

Dominique Dillenseger
Dominique Dillenseger
Attorney

Attachment
Conciliation Agreement